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To: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT 25
From: Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations
Date: March 2, 2023
RE: Roofing — Ellis Elementary School

On March 1, 2023, bids were opened for Roofing at Ellis Elementary School. Ten (10) vendors
were invited to bid. Bids from two (2) vendors were received as shown below. The lowest
responsible overall bid for all projects is highlighted.

Signature Thomas D.
Roofing Robison
Boise, ID Roofing, Inc.

Blackfoot, ID

Ellis Elementary Roofing $794,000 $704,310

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bid to Thomas D. Robison Roofing, Inc. in the amount
of $704,310. This amount represents the lowest responsible bid for the project. The bid award is
approximately $204,310 over the estimated budget of $500,000 for the 2023-2024 Capital

Improvement Program.



